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Building Value in Air.

TO: Greenheck U.S. Mechanical Representatives (The Team)

FROM: Matt Gaedtke (The Coach)
Segment Manager, Laboratory and Fume Exhaust Systems

DATE: March 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Fumedet® Madness — The Clock is Ticking

Thank you to all participating in the FumedJet® Madness sales contest. Sixty salespeople have taken the
challenge so far, and nearly half are pulling in some big rewards. In fact, two are crushing it with more than
$500 in Amazon gift cards each! Don’t be a benchwarmer. There’s still time to get in the game! The clock
runs through March 31, 2018.

As a reminder, there are several Fumedet related sales tools that will aid in
your SUCCess:

e Videos - available on Greenheck.com. Click here to view.
PowerPoint presentation - available on RepNet.
Promotional material - available at www.greenheck.com
Fully supported by CAPS® and eCAPS®

Your contractors will save time and money because Fumedets are easy to
install and do not require guy-wires for wind loads up to 115 mph!

Don’t be a benchwarmer! Get in
the game and play!

Go to RepNet now for information and contest rules!

Good luck selling
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